

1.  
agreed to with the omission  
of the words underlined

2.  
Agreed to with the omission  
of the words underlined  
but sufficient Clerks out of the  
Board abolished must be added  
to the Privy Council Office to  
carry on the great increase of  
business that will fall on that  
Board for what at present  
they ~~are~~ <sup>are not</sup> sufficient hands.

3.  
agreed to.

4.  
agreed to but some of the  
Board must continue as a Clerk  
on the Comptroller and a sufficient  
number of the Superior Offices to  
conduct the business with propriety  
A Comptroller of the Gardens  
or a Gardener will be an  
useful Officer in a word  
the Comptroller of the Buildings  
cannot be supposed to understand.

5.  
Agreed to

6.  
Agreed to

7.  
Agreed to  
N.B. the greatest savings that  
can be made in the Household  
as to the number of Useless places  
is in the Department of the  
Chamberlain where no reform  
has yet been made. One very  
natural one is the reduction of  
the forty Messengers and attaching  
12 Messengers out of that number  
to each of the two Secretaries of State  
Officers that is 24 Messengers will in future  
be the duty and be attached to their proper

chiefs not the Chamberlain.

8.  
agreed to but the Ld. Steward  
must have Imprest money for discharging  
many necessary small bills that cannot  
in their nature be delayed till the  
quarterly payments. At the end of  
each Month he must send the  
Account of the Expediture and  
the Vouchers for it, that when the  
Treasury issues another sum on Account  
they may be satisfied of the just  
expediture of the former.  
This remark will hold good for  
the Department under the  
Masters of the Horse.

9.  
agreed to as far as four but  
the business cannot be carried  
on with ~~the~~ <sup>two</sup> ~~officers~~ <sup>officers</sup> without  
the continuation of two Clerks of  
the Green Cloths and their Clerk,  
these ~~two~~ <sup>two</sup> may be disabled from  
sitting in Parliament, ~~the~~ <sup>these two remaining</sup>  
under these circumstances could  
be offered to the two ~~senior~~ <sup>senior</sup> ~~officers~~ <sup>officers</sup> ~~if they~~  
~~offered~~ <sup>the others</sup> ~~to some of the~~ <sup>of the</sup>  
seniority

10.  
Ld. Huntingdon when Master of the  
Horse curtailed the expences of that  
Office, the savings there he made  
are but trifling ~~expences~~  
~~expences~~

11.  
agreed to but the restriction of Pensions  
should not be understood to extend to  
the not providing for those in the  
Service who by Services of 20. or 30.  
Years are disabled from continuing in  
the Service or have had any accident to  
disable them ~~and are not fit circumstances to~~  
~~maintain themselves.~~

Ag  
they  
is in  
that  
of  
The  
It  
redu  
the  
now  
keep  
part

ag  
atte  
the  
the

The  
be a  
exp  
for  
half  
must  
rece  
such  
ques  
or he  
grea  
to o

See  
of  
or an  
asoc  
shab  
bein  
of  
the  
lana

Agreed to as the two Employments  
they being <sup>entirely</sup> nominal, but old. I fear  
is in such distressed circumstances  
that he will be perfectly ruined  
if he does not get a pension in lieu  
of this nominal Employment.

It will be necessary on this  
reduction to make an addition to the allowance for keeping  
the Bank House, for the sum  
now allotted is not sufficient to  
keep that Place on the good  
foot it ought. and a very private Person keeps House.

13.  
Agreed to trusting that proper  
attention will be given that by  
the Arrangement the value of  
the Coins may not be endangered.

14.  
This arrangement can certainly  
be no saving to the Civil List but an  
expense, but should it be wished  
for the sake of providing for  
half pay Officers, it would be  
much better that the Captain should  
receive no fee on his appointing  
such to the Band, but that he  
must have in addition to his salary  
or his Employment will be very  
greatly reduced and not be adequate  
to its dignity about Court.

15.  
I certainly wish where the Dignity  
of the Crown or my own Convenience  
or amusement is not concerned to be  
as economical as possible, and  
shall not object to the Treasury  
being the Judges of the propriety  
of the Estimates which I am to be  
the sole of the necessity of the  
transferring <sup>to</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>my own</sup> ~~my own~~  
convenience

16.  
Agreed to

17.

Agreed to but that can alone  
~~be~~ by the person receiving  
with secret or special service  
giving a promise that it shall  
be faithfully applied to the  
~~private~~  
purpose for which it has been  
granted; but ~~that~~ <sup>it is impossible</sup>  
~~such a promise can be specified for~~  
~~specified~~ ~~intelligence~~  
cannot be obtained ~~in~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~the~~  
if the Japanese recover <sup>in</sup> of not being  
discovered.

Remarks on No. 21.